C]ty Of Green 1755 Town Park Boulevard
PO Box 278

Green, Ohio 44232-0278

Phone: 330.896.6614

Wayne L. Wiethe, AICP Fax: 330.896.6606
Director of Planning planning@cityofgreen.org

Planning Department Memorandum

To: Mayor Yeargin

From: Wayne Wiethe, Director of Planning P"&rv

Date: January 31, 2025

Re: Planning Dept. Monthly Financial Summary -January, 2025

Attached is the Planning Department’s monthly financial summary for January, 2025.

cc: T. Groot, Asst. Finance Director
N. Messner, Clerk of Council
File

mll



City of Green Planning Department

Financial Summary for January, 2025

RECEIPT DATE PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
80296 1/13 24-47 Serra Auto Park Recording Fees for 2447 Interstate Pkwy. $120.40
80297 1/13 Ron Marhofer Hyundai Recording Fees for Stormwater Agreement $90.00
80298 | 1/21 CAM Green, LLC Recording Fe;::l‘ggs::;:g:::;r Agreement | o1 1400
80299 1/22 New Seasons JV LLC Recording Fees for Stormwater Agreement $114.00
80300 1/27 25-04 Pulte Group Jacobs Ridge Phase 5 $600.00

Mindy Lawrence, Administrative Secretary

W L Wolds

/ayne L. Wiet{};, Director of Planning

Total: $1,038.40




